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FOREWORD

Pocahontas | have gathered, From scattered

and fragmentary sources of authentic infor-
mation on her life, those i‘u:iden!s which 1 feel
to be the most significant in a story that is unique,
and which 1 hope may he of interest to all who
read its pages. Had she done no more than save
the life of Caprain John Smith, she would bave
won a place among the great; but this was pnly
one of a number of deeds which make her out-
SIandi_n;_: far above any ol n;t_r time, a perﬂunallt}’
which commands not mu!rn:h' admiration  but
affection,

No one has ver written :mvthmg of her that
docs full justice ta her grcat abilities and lofty
character. Her story is an epic ong, which leaves
a nhaunting memory of a romatic [if:: and ecarly
death, and those of us who love her memory feel
tor her a great reverence, land understand why
an*.un Seriith, in his 'n-r:tu'.lg:-. spoke of her as the

“Nonpareil of Virginia.”

IN this small Hook nnji‘ the Indian Prncess
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Sailed from Blackwall, England, Decomber 19, 1606
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PocanoNTAS

l\lL which ofren delights in uhIEtu._rutTng‘ has
'| throush the conturive nwlhm e with unfuding color
; :I'IL bll'”'\ l"iJ ]:]ULJ}]untﬂ.ﬁ. “hL:INL k;ﬂd LIy "Lt.ﬁ Ty T.hL-
. lonely and destimute Virginia Colonists of 1607
will tL‘.IIt"\--.-_'I.' make her one of the moest heloved hgures 1w
American history, and place her in the front ranks of the
world's Erealt Winnem. Her story is uﬁ..p.l":l.l‘:-h from that of
Captain John Smith, the gallant Englishman, for whom she
risked hir young life; thus we think of them rogether, In the
annals of heroes their names will forever be imperishahle, their
memory cause for much that fils us with En-.'[.:liral:iun,
Histomans have placed the veur of her birth as 1593, and
John Smith describes her, ar the time of their first meeting, as:
“The King's most deare and well beloved daughter, being bur
a childe ur twelve or thirteen veares of age, whose compassion-
ate pitiful heart, or my desperate cstate, pive me MUCR eause
t respect her.” She is said to have had twenty brothers,
eleven sisters, and eleven step-mothers. O her mother we
have no definite information, but her father, the Mighty Chief
Powhatan, was about seventy at the time the Foglish arme;l
i Virginia. He owned a number of villages and moved,
suited hus pleasure, from one to another. He is described as a
tall, gaunt old man with a “sour™ look. His ability, both in
war and in peace, made Jum feared not only by his own sub-
ILFT-, over whom he ruled as a ]\lm_{ E‘lut*u i:ther tribes:as well.
The Indians of Vieginia were of the Algonquin Natien.
They were divided into many tribes, such as the Powhatan,
Pamunkey, Martaponi, and others. Making weapons, toma-
hawks und arrows was the work of the men, and their pleasures
comsisted in fishing from canoes along the many rivers, or
warring with other Indian tribes, The woman's share in life
was r'l'lt.‘lﬁ:i].‘ L"I'L‘Etiﬁg ﬂnd Ful[iﬂg Ij.ﬂ“'n t]'lE 'I-‘n"l-g\\'ﬂ'l'l"-lﬁg L':ITT'_E‘:l”g
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them in times of migration, covking the [ood, rearing the
children, and applauding the men at their sports, Into this
life grew little Pocahontas, an untutored child of the Virginia
forests, hrought up under barbarous conditions. She bore
three names: Amonate, Pocahontas (meaning “A Brght
Stream Between Two Hills™), and Matoax, which translated
means “The Litde Snow Feather.! Matoax, her secret naine,
was used only among her own people, as the Tndians believed
haren swould hefall those whose real names were known to
ather tribes. To the sufle ring and discouraged settlers ot early
IrHHL‘\tﬂ'l‘lTl she extended prmutut I|n1|,1|t.1]|l.:, aridl SENETOUS
fT'ILI'lL]‘thlJ Pocahontas, perhaps, did more to influence the
fate of the Western continent than any other woeman in the
world, except Queen Isabella, of Spam. In 1616 John Smath,
writing of her to Queen Anne, said: “She next under God
was still the instrument to preserue {preserve] this Colony
[eom death, Faming, amd utter confusion.”

o~ Un December 19, 1606,% three small ships, the Savahk

Constant, the Govdspeed, and the Disenvery, left Blackwall,
E.n,[ﬂ'.'m{.i. aﬂLi Sﬂitﬂi:l I.iﬂ':\'n thl.' "l']'lal‘r'li.fﬁ €4} Eﬂl—r‘_f a E}I:L“LI I-!I. ]ﬂ;
Englishmen toward that virgin continent which they believed
held nat only a short passape to India, but: “where gold 1s
more plentitul than copper—Ior rubies and diamonds they go
forth on holidays and gather 'em by the scashore.” For four
months they labored through a wild waste of waters which
appeared to overwhelm them. But God's hand directed hoth
wind and tide, and on April 26, 1607, they sailed into the
mouth of Chesapeake Bav.

strachey, writing of the Chesapeake said: “Indeed it is a
goodly Day, and o faiver not casily to be found.” Another
writer says: “They discovered nothing worth spoaking of
hut faire meadows and gﬂﬂdl}f trecs, with such Fresh Waters
running throngh the woods, as | (George Perey) T was almost
ravished at the sight thereot,” He further states: “Indians
came creeping wpon all fours, {rom the illls like bears . . .
hows in their mouths and charged us very desperately in the
faces . . . after they had spent their arrows and felt the sharp-
ness of our shot they retired into the woods with a greate
noyvse."

®Sue Adipenlls A
Thrather of the Duke nf Nurthuymberland.
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Continual war at sea between the Spanish and the English
made such an exposcd spot too dangerous, bur they planted a
cross, and called the place Cape Henry® Two days were
spent exploring land and sea. After a time they sailed op =
new-found river which, in honor of their King, they named
James: on Mav 13th, they came about sunsct to a low lying
peninsula, which they also named for their King, Jamestown,
where, amid the blowi g of trumpets and sound of excted
talking, the ships came to anchor in water o decp thatr they
could be moored to the trees along the shore, The vovage
had been long and fearful, and the men were glad o put foot
on land, where, in the ph-a.-mnt month of May, sweet odors
were exhaled by nature's Howers; the sky was barred with
crimson and wold as the fiery rim of the sun sank over the
western horizon and land and river were glorified. Here on
Virginia soil they knelt, and led by the Reverend Robert Hunt,
their Chaplain, gave thanks to God who had brought them
sufely theough the terrors of the deep.

Puring the first month a fort was built, and the entire
Colony established within it. The murmur of many voices,
the chopping of axes; the sound of laughter and of sang loated
out on the still air. Squirrels chattered at their interrupted
peaco, anil tﬂn'rm[_{'n the limitless expanse of the forest rang the
bewildered call of wild beasts. At dusk there came to the
weary group within the lort the dank, rich fragrance of wet
mould and rainbruised [eens, and the cerie sighing of reeds
beneath the willows, Above them the stars gleamed strangely,
like lamps in the midst of the sky; while about them millions of
firellies flickered, and the glow-worms burned with splashes of
magical Hght. Lurking outside, Indians crept up through the
high grass and watched ineasily. And, coming by duay, some-
times Full-armed with bow and arrow, in sign language they
offered hospirality, begging the English to lay aside their arms.
Thi white men, however, feared treachery and felt their lives
endangered by the savages.t

Linder these conditions began the scttlement of Virginia.
Every stroke of the axe, and the fall of trees meant the build-
ing of America’s future. The story of hardship, disease,
famine and death among the Colonists s well known. It s
the tale of a fearful strugele for food, and life, maintained

oer Appeilix H,
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through suffering and danger, vet broken wich bright gleams of
coirage and heroism. It is the meredible narrative of how a
Few men arrayed their spirits against a terrible unknown; and
with the ocean behind them, and the wilderness before them,
tashioned a naton from the silence and solitudes of a strani
tand.

Ainong those who sertled at Jamestown in 1607 was
Captain John Smith, born in Lincolnshire, England, a soldicr-
adventurer of vigorous personality. He was feared by the
savage more than any of the English, vet on numerous occas-
ions his skill and alertness of mind won their admiration. His
many expeditions for food brought him face to face with the
Indians in their woodland haunts. He made their acquaintance
at their homes on the banks of the rivers, observed their
strange rites and uwsages, His retentive mind stored the de-
tails for his picturesgue accounts of them, which are so delight-
Futly given in his history of Virginia.

During December of 1607 the food supply at Jamestown
griw very low, and starvation, sickness and discouragement
laid o heavy hand upon the little group of Englishmen. Jolin
Smith, impatient of fatigue and of every varicty of bodily
suftering, set about to trade with the Lhm'thﬂmim' lndians for
corn, Thys began his famous trip which led him into caprurc.
and brought about his first mecting with Pocahontas. With a
small party of men in a boat, he proceeded as far up the
Chickahominy river as decp water permitted.  Anchoring the
w]‘.auup in midstream, and gi\-'ing orders to those on hoard to
await his return, he selected two men and an Indian guide and
pushed forward in a canoe. The mver was very narrow, and
the low-hanging vines and snags made travel ditheult,  The
’:ﬂlL'] WA R4 JI'I'JTQ'I-'ISC [']'I ar .11'!er an |'H:I]TH ﬂ"luh Pr(]LLLLI_II'lﬂ" tl'_l{"\-'
landed to warm their benumbed hodies and cook some [on.]
over a ting fame. When they had caten, Smith, taking the
"‘"l'IHFI., \\';r]T 'I‘II'I'l, ]'I‘L'I':]'II._I.] l;'['ll'l'lL'I”]'l [']'I.I.." LEITER 2T 'HI LI5]'| .Intﬂ ti”‘ i’“rL“ﬁ..
]rnll.'m;__ the twa nien to ;.szr-;I the canse on the river hanlk
They had not gone vory far when all Ilmur them the air was
h”td with the hideous 1,|.”5 of Tndians. Pmnf_’intr his p15m] at
his guide, Smith demanded in sign language the meaning of the
shouting, bur the man seemed as staltled and surprised as
Sunth himselt, Suddenly there arese from the underbrush
Indians on all sides of him drawing their bows as they ad-
vanced, Quickly tving his guide o hig arm by o garter, and
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using him as a shield for his own hody, Smith shot into their
midst, killing one Indian. Arrows fell about him, sticking into
his clothes, one striking him cruelly in the thigh. Finding
himself surroundled by this large band of savages, with Ope-
chancanough as their leader, Smith began walkmp., hackw ardﬁ,
away from the groap. In doing so he stepped into a quagmire
and sank to his waist in the chilly water, Indians pulled him
free, dripping with mud and slime, and carried him before
their Chick, Bewildered by this fearful turn of fortune Smith's
active mind sought some means of delay and, if possible, to
prevent the bloody death which he felt awaited him. Drawing
from his pocket a tiny compass, he placed it in the Chief's
hands,  Opechancanough scemed fascinated,  Through the
glass he saw the movement of the needle, vet could not rouch
it with his fingers, Sceing the gleam of puzzinl interest on the
face of his caprar, brrll[il hegan talking rapidly, using every
Indian word he had cver heard, explaining with vigorous
sesticulations of his arms and hands the rising of the sun, the
moon and the stars. To availed him pothing, however, for
I‘ullg]'l hands pul]ud and leshEd h]ln, and tied him to a rree
Then, as though at some quick turn of his mind, Opechan-
canough swepped forward, and holding the compass belore the
Indhans demanded that Smich be set free. Smith was then led,
between goards, on a long march to the Chiet’s village where
he was exhibited before others of the tribe. Much food was
set hefore him, and when he had caten all he wanted, the
remainder was placed now basker and hung an poles above his
head until offered him at the next cating.

A few days after his caprove the Indians tried to bribe Smith
with a promise of: “Life, liberty, land and women™ if he
winld give certain informaetion regarding the best point of
attack on the settdement wt Jamestown, Ti;:irlmz i serap of
paper from a note.book, he wrote a message of warning to
those in the fort, requesting that they send |:\:. the bearers ol
the note certain articles which he had promised the [ndians.
Later they returned with the promised toys and beads. Ope-
chancanough sind his tribe were much impressed, and marveled
that the paper “could talk.”

A few days later Smith, together with a large group of
Indians, led by the Chicf, was forced to march, cold and weary,
many miles. He was exhibited in several viil-ageﬁ along the
way, where he was stared at with greae cariosity, though never

Lrr]
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mustreated by the Indians, who came cagerly torward o meet
them, After scveral weeks of such wamping, through rain
that wet liim to the skin, and wintér winds that chilled him o
the huone, he was taken to the village of the Great Powhatan, at
Werowocomoco on the hanks of the York river. He felt now
thur the hour of his doom had indeed arrived, and he steeled
himsell {or the end thar he believed would be his. Here grim
warriors stopd wonder'ng at him “as if he had beene a monster,
tll Powhatan and his trayne had put themselves in their
greatest braveries.” When all was ready he was led helore
the King. At his entrance the people gave a “lond shout™ and
pressed closely abour him. He advanced, between his goards,
down an aisle of Haming torches, which threw Fantastic dancing
shadows over the painted faces of the men and women stand-
ing in rows on either side—two rows of men, and as many
wonnen behind them. Powhatun hall sat, half reclined upon a
bed, or couch of boughs; which was covercd with racoon lides.
On cither sule of him sut two of his VOUng wives. Warter was
bhrought Smith with which to wash s hands and turkey
feathers with which to dry them. He was then fed, during
which time a consultation was held by Powhatan and a number
of his braves, His fate decided, several large stones woere
placed vn the ground in front of the throne, Smith was seived
roughly, deageed forward and his head Torced down upmu
Jmn A grim warrior swuny high his club, while those ahour
hlﬂ‘l ﬂrf'].l.['lt"l‘.T I'-l_'lr“ ﬂ.r[1 0 see Thl, LELJ[H} l,.."l.] I aen I,u[ dilﬂﬂTJ.'f
the beloved daughter of the King, dashed from the crowd of
onlookers and threw herself across Smith's body, carnestly
begging hee father to spare his life. At the sudden interrup-
tion of his order Powhatan's expression showed anger and is.
a‘lpprm'ul. bat it Jd net fri vhti..n Pocshontas. She kl:pl her
large dark eyes turncd with mute appeal toward her (ather's
haughty face. “When no entreaty would prevaile . .. The
King's dearest daughter . . . got his head in her arms and laid
her owne upon his to save him from death: whereat the Em-
peror was contented thar he should live to make hatchers, and
her bells, beads, and copper,”™®

In entreating for the life of Captain Smith Pocahontas was
only exercising her tribal rights and privileges: for an Algon-
quin maiden could, by adopting a prisoner into the tribe, deters
mine his fate. One feels, however, that she had an almost

*4re Suilh's leiterd facQueen Arng, alss Appendix [
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supernatural courage to come between the fierce old Indian
Chief and his prisoner, tor he was a supreme power among his
people and his word their law.

The excited guard broke ranks with a yell. Amid pushing
and pulling and the dealening shouts of Indian voices, Smith
was lifted from the ground and carnied in trivmph to the couch
where Powbatan sat. There the pipe of peace was pressed
upon him, and for some time it was passed between Smith and
the gaunt old Chicl, Pocahontas all the while watched the
two men with much interest.

Several days later Powhatan “caused Caprain Smith to be
brought forth to a greate house in the woods, there upon a big
mat hy the firc to be left alone. Not long after froom behind
the mar that divided the house, was made the most dolefullest
noyse ever heard; then Powhatan, more ke a dewvill, than a
man, with some two hundred more as blacke as himselfe, came
ty him and tald him they were his (riends and presently he
should goc back to Jamcestown to send him two greate gunnes,
and a grvnstone, for which he would give him the Country of
Chapahowsick, and forever esteem him as his son Nataquod."

For a month Smith lived among the tribe on the York, and
during that time he was an almost constant companion of the
little Pocahontas. Between them there grow a deep and abid-
g friendship, his through a grateful appreciation of what she
had clone in his behalf; while to her his greac courage kindled a
glow of new interest in life, so thar his very presence caused
ann excitemint hervtofore unknown in her young heart. The
thought of his leaving [or Jamestown brought an almost over-
whelming sadneds which made her fearful that she would sce
him na mare.

Perhaps Powhatan realized that Captain Smith was a man
of so great importance to the Colonists that serious attempts
“'fluh'i h‘E‘ TT'EH.I:{L: to rustore hi]ﬂ (K] Il'iS }Jtﬂphf.‘ 'lil'".lE hﬂ\'in}" nry
desire to bring the fury of the English upon his teibes, the day
for the journey was set. He furnished Smith with twelve
guides. At night they “quartered in the woods" beside a camp-
fire. The great spirit of darkness spread over them. Every.
thing was silent, cxeept the hreathing of the men, and the voice
af the air: that toncless humming which is never silent. Lying
there beneath the stars with the strangencss of his situation
and the horror of those récent experiences so vividly in his
mind Smith had a longing to steal off through the imighty wood
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alone and be rid of those savages whom he felt might at any
moment take his life. Hovever, he says ﬂlmig_,ht}r God by
his divine providence had molliied the hearts of those stern
Barbarians with compassion.” Arriving at Jamestown he re-
turned the guides, not with the guns requested by Powhitan,
hut with beads, and presents for the old Chief and members of
his family, and toys and trinkcts for his friend Pocabontas,

During the spring of 1608 a firc destroyed the fort and
many of the huts at Jamestown, The food supply, scanty as it
had been, was burned. Powhatan hearing of the destitute
condition of the whitc men sent a party of Indians bearing
twenly turkeys, requesting that in return he should be sent
twenty swords. On being refused he took back his gmft, and
during the darkness of night made an attempt to seize the fort
anel the arms he desired. Not only were his men defeated but
many taken prisoncr. Again through the forest he sent mes-
sengers, and this time with them his beloved daughter Pocahon-
tas. Chver thar shoulders they carried baskets of bread; and
ather foods, He begpged that the English forgive the rashness
of his sublects, and requested that the captured men be re-
eased. John Smith graciously aceepted the apology, and mak-
ing one condition that they be turned over to Pocahontas
herself, released the Indians held in the fort After this
Pocahontas come many times to Jamestown, always bringing
food, which she delivered into the hands of Captain Smith.
(Studley and Edward Harrington in their account of Smith's
retirn to Jamestown from mewncmnnrn add emphatic testi-
many that during this time “ever once in foure or five dayes
Pacahontas, with her attendants, brought him so much pro-
vision, that saved many of their lives, that cls for all this had
seaeved with honger.”) Sometimes she came alone: often with
a train of young Indian women, bearing on their backs baskets
of hread, sometimes a deer. Her companions were timid at
frst, and afraid o come near the settlement, but Pocahontas,
her eves Alled with wonder and confidence, came bravely in at
the palisade gate. If there was any uneasiness in her heart it
vanished at the sight of Smith, who greeted her kindly, and
with the rospect he traly felt Tor her.

In September of 1608 she appears again in our story as a
voluntary hostage, when Captain Smith with {our companions
called on Powhatan at Werowocomoco to try to induce him to
return with them to Jamestown to aceept presents. Captain

Lt5]
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Newport, who had recently rerurned from Unglund, had made
plans For an elaborate coronation of the Indian King. It was
his hope, as well as the hope of all at the settlement, that
Powhatan would visit them, and accept the crown which had
been brought for him from England. While Smith and his
men were seated by a fire awaiting the pleasure of the Chief,
they heard singing, and on turning in the direction of the sound,
saw a namber of young Indian women coming toward them.
Their almost nude bodies were stained with Puccoon juice.
Their leader was Pocahontas, who wore a girdle of otter skins.
She carried a bow in her hands, and over her shoulder was
fasrencd w quiver of arrows, while above her forehead she had
the "antlers of the deer.”  After rather fantastio dancing,
these girls conducted the men to a nearby wigwam, where they
were served a quantity of food. A torch-light procession con-
cluded the ceremony. When Powhatan appeared the next
morning, he retused to go to Jamestown, sayimg: 1 am also
a King, and this is my land. Your father is to come to me,
not I to him, nor yer to your fort, ncither will 1 bite at such
bate.” Finding him so fixed in his resolve, Smith and his men
returned th the settlement without him. As a result, Captain
Newport went himself to Werowocomoco, and the interesting
and well known ceremony was held theres: a ceremony in which
the Chief refused to kneel to reccive the crown, When foreed
to do so, and the crown was placed on his head, a volley was
fired in honor of the occasion. Powhatan, expecting an attack,
was much startled, but on hnding that none was intended con-
sented to become Powhatan the First, under James the First of
Fngland, and requested that his old moccasins and deer-skin
mantle be sent his new brother, the Knig of England.

The winter 16089, with its fccand snow, brought again the
question of food to the scttlers, The supply was nearly cx-
hausted, and there seeméd no choice but to ask help from the
Indians. John Smith, taking with him about fifty men, equip-
ped the pinnace as hest he could and started on the expedition,
George Perey was with him, also Francis West, hrother of
Lord De La Warr, and several other gentlemen, It was well
into January (16oy) when they reached their destination,
Werowocomoco., The river was frozen over, and the men had
a dificult time Torcing their (rail hoat through the ice. Smith
went ashore, amd talked the situation over with Powhatan, but
was informed by him that corn would not be given unless the
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white men caine unarined to the shore, stating as an excuss
that the guns Frightened his people and threw them into a
panic. This message Smith carried back to the waiting men.
That night they camped on the river bank. Smith said: “"The
snow we digged away and made a greate fire in the place . ..
there we lay very warme . . . to keep us from the winde we
made a shiude of a mat. As the winde turmed wie turned the
shade,” Then Pocahontas the King's “dearest jewell and
daughter, in the darke night came through the irksome woods
and told Captain Smith great cheare should be sent us by and
by but Powhatan and all the power he could make would afrer
come and kill us all if they that brought it could not kill us with
our owne Wweapons when we were at supper. Therelore 1f we
would live shee wished us presently to be gone. buch things as
she delighted in he would have miven her; but with teares
running downe her checkes, she said she dursr vot be scene to
have any, For il Powhatan should know it, she wers hot dead,
and so she ranne away herself as she came.”

In October, on the rewen from an expedition Captain Smith
was badly burned by an explosion of gunpowder which lay in
the bottom of his canoe. There being “no chirugeon™ nor
churgery" at Jamestown to rcheve him. he deaded to sail for
England in a ship which was departing next day, The news
that he had died spread almost instantaneously through the
Indian tribes. At first Powhatan refused to believe it. That
the active voung man with the merey blug eves would come no
more to barter and trade with him séemed impossible. How-
ever, though never fully convinced, he decided that if death
had come to him, it had been thrﬂugh the treachery of encnies
at Jamestown, Thus his hatred of the English grew deeper.
Pocahiontas and her"Trayne of Indian girls” appeared no more
bearing food to the sertlers, nor stole through the “irkesome
woods" in the blackness of night ta give warnings of attack.
Naot until 1612 is there any further mention of her. when it is
chronicled that she intervened hetween death and the English,
having managed at the time of the massacre of Captain John
Ratcliffic to save the life of Henry Spilman, “A voung man
well descended, who lived many vears after by her meanes
among the Patawomekes.”

About this time there sailed from England to Virginia,

*Rurgent,
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Captain Samuel Argall. He found the Colonise m "farre
better state” than had been reported, and gave the credit to
Sir Thomas (Gates and 5S¢ Thomas Dale, and their waork
among them. He busicd himself repairing the boats and ships
which had “decayed for lacke of Pitch and Tarre,” and i
“pursuing the Indians with Sir Thomas Dale for their corne.”
Duaring April, 1613, hearing that Pocahontas was visiting an
uncle, the King of Potomacs, he made plans to cupture her
and hold her in exchange {or cértain of the English who had
becn waken prisoner by her Tather. With this thought inomind
he set out in the ship, Treasurer, to make a visit to the uncle.
Haviny formed a f'riu‘:dxhip with an old ally inf C:IPI.':IIIH Sniith,
named Japazaws, he bribed him by means of a copper kettle,
and nther gifts, to bring Pocahontas on board his ship. [apa-
zaw's wife, feigning a great longing to go aboard, insisted thar
Pocahontas accompany her. Unconscious of Argall's intended
capture, the girl fell easily into his hands, Carried to James-
town, it was her first visit in several vears. Word was sent
Powhatan that his 1.|.1Lrghl|.:r Wi lw:ing heldl at the settlement.
Of the message that she would not be refeased until he restored
men, arms and toals, which he held, he at frst ook no notice.
The messengers returned and reported that Powhatan was
ilistressed over the eapture of his daughter, but the ransom
demanded was one impossible for him to meet, because the
stolen arms had passed through his hands, and were scatrered
through many tribes withun a maonth's journeyv. Three months
later, however, the men were returned, amd the g,.u'udcs wlho
hrought them to Jamestown asked that Pocahontas he given in
exchange, The request was réfused by Governor Dale, who
stated the return would be made only when Powhatan h'ul de-
livered the arms and wols as well

During her stay among the English at Jamestown,™ Poca-
hontas lived in the home of the Reverend Alexander Whie
tiker, where she was treated with cvery kindness and consid-
flﬂti[]n. dnd Wias I._-‘;;"I En rflikjﬂuﬁ in‘trul"t"lﬂ"l'l_ \;hi.‘.‘ “'lﬂ.f]L' {I‘I_EI'I!."S
with the women of the Colony, and went with them twice each
Sunday to ateemid services in the church in the lictde palisaded
town. Under the Reverned Richard Bucke she beeame the
first Virginia Indian convert to Christianity and was given the
name Rebecea. (Sir Thomas Dale, in a letter dated June 18,
1614, to “un esteamed Friead"” in Loandon wrote ; "Powhatan's

sl Appendiz E,
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daughter [ cavsed to be carcfully instructed in the Christian
Religian, who, after she made some good progress thercin,
renounced publicly her Country Idolatry, openly confessed her
Christian faith, was, as she desired, baptysed.™

Among those whom Pocahontas met at the settiement
was 4 young widower, John Rolfe, who according to Ralph
Hamor was “a gentleman of much ¢ommendation,” and whom
the Reverend Mr., Whittaker spoke of as, “honest and dis-
creet.”  Rolfe was a graduate of an English University, and
was descended Trom a fine old family, whose ancient home
at Heacham may be seen in England today, In the church,
there are the tombs of his mother, twin brother, and others
of his family, whom he left when he started with his young
wile and Sir Thoweas Gates to seck his fortune in Virginia;
oniy to hnd, however, ar first, misfortune when, with other
passengers of the Sea Fewnre, they were castaway upon the
Bermuda Islands. Both this first Mes. Rolfe and her baby,
christened “Bermuda,” succumbed 1o all these hardships, and
Raolle, the English gentleman, was facing this adventure into a
new  world alone, at Jamestown, where Pocahontas  was
hroughr o hostage. In Rolfe's own words she caused him ere
long to feel that “his hart aind best thoughts are and have
byn a longe time so intangled and inthralled in soe intricate a
taborinth, that 1 was even awearied to unwynde my selfe
thereout."™

The following spring Sir Thomas Dale decided to go 1o
Wervwacomoeo to call on Powhatan, With Argall's ship the
Treasurer and about one hundred and ﬁl_'t)' men, he set sail Tor
Powhatan’s Seat on the York River. Poeahontas was carried
with them as a peace-maker, Joln Rolle also was with rhemn.
After a trip flled with exciting encounters with Indians along
the way, who made a “great bravado,” and let ly many arrows,
they anchored their ship near the “chiefrest residence” of
Powhatan, Here they were met by some four hundred or
more Indians who were fully armed. A truce was declared
with them until next day, when two of Pocahontas’ hrathers,
“heing very desirous ol sceing their sister . . . at sight of
whom, and her well fare . . . they much rejoiced, came and
prmn]af.ﬂ.d that thry wonld ;]L'r:ﬂ.iaﬂc their father to ransome her
and to conclude a firm peace with us forever.” John Rolfe was

*8ee Appendin F,
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sent by Governor Dale as messenger to Powhatan, He was
not admitted to the Chief's presence, but Opechancanoush
promisecd to “further their respects.”

Standing there on the shore, among the warriers, Poca-
hontas’ manner was one of dignity. She would not talk to anv
save the best sort and to thém only she said simply: ‘1§ her
(ather had loved her he would not value her less than old
swords and axes, wherefore she would still dwell with the
Englishmen who loved her”

Being unable to ger from Powhatan any definite seitlement,
and as the corn planting scason was rapidly advancing, the
Culonists cecided to retarn to .Tn,mest-uwn', Before ||::1'u"fng ﬂu:]r
sent 1 message tof the Chiel that they would return, and if he
would not then make a final agreement they would hurn all the
houses and kill as many of his men as possible.

While on this trip jl-!'hl'l Rolfe made known to the Governor
his love for Pocahontas. He wrote a long letter telling him
how matters stood hetween th 2, and gave it'to his ;,uod Friend
Ralph Hamor who handed it to the Governor.® Dale ap-
proved heartily, fecling that this romance, peculiar as it scemed
to many, would bring about a happy solution to their present
dificultivs. Pocahontas “hersell acquainted her brothers there-
with.” Powhatan gave “sudden consent,” and about ten daye
later sent Opachisco, an old Indian uncle of Pocahontas, amd
the two brothers to whom she had talked at Werowocomoco,
to witness the marriage. He refused to come himselt o
Tamestown.

On April 5, (or 15th—there is some uncertainty) 1614
the littde scttlement on the James hummed with excitemont
over the wedding. The bells in the charch chimed, sending
thelr music lhruulrh the forest and over the water. They
mingled with the [‘ubl'lie of human voices, amd perhaps the
plaintive notes of a Hute. The distant shore picked up the
sounds and gave cchoing answer. Tt was nor the first marriage
in the sertlement, for in tl'u. vear 1604 John Lavdon, carpenter,
had married Ann Burras, maid of Mistress Forrest; but the
marriage of Pocahontas and John Rolfet formed a hond of
peace and fricndship between the Indians and the Fnglish.
Governor Dale writing of it said. “She s since married to an
English gentleman of good understanding, and his letter to me

=See Anpendiz F.
F8ee Appimliz G

[ 23]



Powc sHestas’ EARmiNGs
These white chell carringe-have been preserved and hapded down: from

- uf Henrwy Ruolfe, the brother of Tohn,
hontes was Teft ofter lier death ar Grave

peneratinn o gen
hose care the |i

in A
vetngd I 16Tt

4 Appradix B

T



contained the reason of his marriage to her. You may per-
ceive another knot to bind the peace the stronger. Her father
gave apprehension to ity and her uncle gave her to him in the
church. She lives civilly and lovingly with him, and 1 trust will
increase in goodness, as the knowledge of God increaseth in
her, She will po to England with me; amd were it but the
gaining of this one soul, | will think my time and toil and
present stay well spent.”

Little 15 known of the married life of John Rolfe aml
Pocahontas, except that tradition says they lived for a time at
Varina, a spot on the James River sitwated not far from the
“City ot Henrico.” 1lere they built their home, and Rolfe
worked at tobacen mising. Hrrt. todo, it ix believed was horn
their son, whom they named Thomas in honor of Sir Thomas
Dale, Governor of Vieginia, who played so important @ part
in their lives.

In 1616 they sailed for England with Governor Dale,
taking their son Thomas with them.® One of Powhatan's
shrewdest councillors, Uttamatom, went alse in order that he
might report t the Chiel on his eeturn, the number of persons
in England. For this purpose he carried s stick on which he
planned to cot 2 notch to a person. Ttis on record that he was
Hyquickly wearie of this taske,” and we may well imagine thas
he threw away his stick in disgust.

John Rolfe was dhe son of Dorothy Mason and Eustacius
Rolfc of Heacham, near the sea-coast of Norfolk, Eagland.
It veas probably Dorothy Rolfe who welcomed her son and his
Indian bride as they stepped over the ancient threshold of the
ancestral home, Heacham Hall, a threshold where so many of
the family had passed before, and where we arc rold Pacahon.
tas “was welcomed by his astonished relatives.” One thinks of
fer as striving to copy the strange ways of the English house-
hold, and the “lormal and civill™ manners of Mistress Doro:
thy, Perhaps the stately old trees about the home reminded
her of the days when she was a little savage gliding beneath
the shadows of the Virginia forest to warn the FEnglish; or
playing leap-frog and turning cart-wheels about the streets of
the settlement at Jamestown.

Still believing her old friend Captain John Smith to be
dead, here in a land of which, during his captivity at Werowo-

#hee Appendix B,
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comoco, he had told her so many interesting and glowing vales,
the jovful news awaited her that he stll hived. He called on
her at Branford, where she was visiting with “divers friends.”
Uvercome with surprise and emotion at the sight ol him, she
covered her face with her hands, and it was several minutes
before she could trust herself to speak. Smith and the others
left her alone a Nittle while to recover herself, When at length
she stood before him she called him “Father,” saymg simply,
“Youdid promise Powhatan what was yours ahoud be his, and
he the like to vou. You called him 1:nhr|1 being in his land 2
stranger, and by the same reason so must | do vou™ The
Captain would nat allow it, explaiming that she was the daugh-
ter of a Kmg. She answered himy "Were you not afraid to
come to my rather’s Countrie and caused feare in him ang
all of s people and feare voa here 1 should call you Father:
I eell your | will, and vou shall eall mee childe, and so [ will be
for ¢ver and ever your Countrleman, They did tell mee
alwaise vou were deéad and 1 knéw no other t1] T came to
Plimouth; ver Powhatan did commund Uttamaton to seeke you
and know the trouth, because vour Countriemen lie much.”

John Smith took a number of his friends to call on Poca-
hontas, and they “gencrally concluded" they had scen “many
Finghish ladies worse favored, proportioned, and behaviored.”
Purchas, writing of her ile in England said, "“She did not onle
accustome herselt to civilive, but carried hersell as o Daughter
of a King, and was accordingly respected not only by the
great Vieginia Company - . . but divers particular persons of
Honour," Purchas was present wheén the “Lord Bishop nf
London, Dr. King, entertained her with festival state and
pampe bevond what 1 have seen in his great hospiality
atiorded 1o uther ladies," Lacd and Lady e Ta Warr pre-
sented her at Couwrty, “where it pleased both the King and
{Juecn Muajestie honourably to csteem her”

When entertamed gt ru.".{'l.:ptii_lng.1 th»;.'ntrcT anl lmnqu.:tﬁ she
caused much interest and no small excitenent, as did her roval
bearing and clegant costumes, A porteait of her, which is still
mexistence, shows her inoa rich deess of silk and velver, and
having a high bace eollar, and an ostrich fan in one slender
hand, When Ben Johnson's “Christmas His Masque" was
plaved at Court. Pocahontas was in the audience. She also
appeared at a “lwelft Night Masque.”

Tohn Raolfe, having been appointed Secretary and Recorder

[27]
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General of the Virginia Colony, made plans to return to
Jamestown. S0 it was that during the month of March, with
her husband and son, Pocahontas lelt London, Ythough sore
against her will,” expecting to sail in the George. The ship,
however, had not cleared porear Gravesend when Pocahontas,
whose health had been failing for some time, was fatally
stricken. Realizing that the end was drawing near, she said
quietly 1o her lmsa.md "AIl must die; it is cnough that the
childe liveth.” Thus, on a foreign shore, far from her native
kingdom she bowed her young head in death. It is recorded,
“lt pleased God at Gravesend to take Pocahontas to his marcy
in about the two and twenticth year of her age . . . she died
agrecably to her life, a most sincere ancd piows Christian,”
She was buried in the chancel of St. George's Church, Grave-
send, Enpland, March 21, 16177

Tohn Sath, writing of Pocahontas” death sajd, “Poor little
maid. 1 sorrowed much for her thus carly death, and even
now cannot think of it without grick, for | felt toward her as
iF ﬁl"ll'_' WET 'I.]'.li"l.: [ERL B dEI.LIg]-ltL':]—.”

When he had buried all that was mortal of his beloved
wile, John Rolfe, in the solitude of his grear grief, sailed away
to Virginmia, His son Thomas, whom he called “the living
ashes of his mother,” he left in England. The reason for this
he explained in a letter to Sir Fdwin Sandys, saving the trip
from Graveseod to Plymouth had made the little motherless
hoy too sick and unfit to voyage across the rough waters. At
Plymouth Sir Lewis Stukeley, a “Worthie Knight and Vice
Admirall of Devonshiru_ o 'ﬁhn “earnestly entreated" to have
['hL Ltl‘ﬂl]"ﬂ; "‘I t}il._ f]'lllJr Wk E]Vf“ ]ll‘\ Care 'L]nt'l]. ll]‘]ﬂl RU! |-|,. 5
h] I:}Ehf.]_ iILHfT a nHEne bE" r.if H:'H. "’i |l{__‘]ﬂlﬂ. LU‘“‘\P&“"- SR ‘_‘E
arrange for his welfare and puardianship.

In Virginia Rolfe, voung and vigorous, advanced the gond
af the CUh:rng.-‘ in u.‘.x]_lf.‘rimtnt'[:'ig with the “Gq.‘rll;]tu “Ttde,“
tobacco, whichy was the seetlers’ currency and only medium of
exchange in the new country. He discovered a process for
packing it which was the means of its safe transportation, and
sent the first shipload to England, thus inaugurating the grear
tobaceo trade. Through this valuable discovery Virginia real-
ized a rich expore product which was of the greatest importance
to hér future, It not anly stimulated trans-Adantic trade but

"See Appendiy 1,
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instilled a new spiric of confidence and power among the strug-
oling settlers, Remembered principally as the husband of the
beloved Pocahontas, John Rolfe was also the promoter of the
first extended period of Colonial peace and the pioneer In the
great tobacco industry.®

Though three hundred and more vears have passed over
Jamestown, one seill feels vividly there the spirit of Pocahon.
tas. She is alive in the whispering voice of the wind over the
prasses, and the murmur of the river with its endless tides
breaking against the shore, The bare grayness of the winter's
trees, and the color of spring fowers seem a part of her
Though she lies buried in English soil, her spirir dwells o
Jamestown which lovingly echoes her romantic life. t

*See Appendiz T,
thee Apperiliz L
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Memarial to Johin Rolfe

JOHN ROLFE—aAn Eaglish Gentlenn, Cane To
Virgimia Tn thro and Disd Lo thaz, He

Was A Nlemher OF Coyaeid And Secretary O

State, In hig His Marriage With Pocahontas
Ciavsed A Perfod OF Good Feeling Beoween The
Indinns And The Colomists. As A Alember OFf The
Creneral Assenibly OF Vivgine Io 161y He Was

(hie O "T'he Founders O American Demoerasy, His
Tntroduction OF The Cultivation OF Taobaceo In

1612 And T Making The Fimst Shipoent OF
Tabacco To England Frons Virginia dLade Him The
Pioneer O A Girear Tndustry Which Has Profoundly
Aftevted The Evonomic, Social, And Busiiess

Hiustary Of Our Country.

This Tubacen Association OF The United Stares
has erected this memorial 3 a grateful tribute to
Wiz memory.

A Diiga8

—In the Church gt Farmestown,
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Ep:‘m;.-ﬁ to Captain John Smith

Co The Living Memary OF His Dieceased Friend
CAPTAIN JOHN SMITH
Sometime Governor Of Virginia

_ And Admiral Of New England

Who Departed This Life The 2vst (4§ June 1631
Aecardamus Vincere Est Vivere

Here lyes one canquered that hath conquered Kings,
Subdued Lurge Territories and done rhings

Which to the Worlidt impossible would seem,

But that the Truth is held in more esteem,

Shall 1 veporr his former Service done

I honour of his God and Christendome?

Heww that he did divide from Pagans three
Their heads and Lives, Tyvpes of his Chivalry,

For which grewst Service in that Climate doae,
Brayve Bigpsmundus, King of Hunparion

Did give him as a Coat of Anoes to wear

These conpuered heads got by his Sword and Spear
O shall T tell of his Adventures since

Done in Virpinia that large Continent?

How that he subdued Kings unto his Yoke

And made those heathen flee, as Wind doth Smoke
And made their Tand, being of so large 2 Station
An Habitation for our Christian Nation,

Where God i3 glorified, their Wants supply'd ;
Which else, for Necessaries must have dy'd.

But what avails his Conguests, now he lyes
Interr'd in Earth, a Prey o Worms and Flyes?
! May His Soul in sweet Elysium sleep

Until the Keeper that all Souls doth keep

Return o Judgment: and that afrer thence

With Angels he may have his Recompence.

—In the Churell at Tomestown.
—Original n St Sepulchre’s Church, Leadon, FEngland.
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Free translation of the Latin epitaph of John Rolfe of
Heacham, father of John Rolfe who marvied Pocahontas.

Julin Rodfe, gentleman, late of Heacham, breathed his last in the
32nd yeiur of his age. He was joined with death on the 29th day of
November; 1594, He meant nuch to his family, While sl alive he
wished all lus neighbors and relatives to be berter off because of him,
muking them stronger with his strengrh. Nothing could aleer the firm-
ness of his character. Tnospite of the seorn of many, calmly and without
taking offense, he pursued the ordinary oceupntion of trade. He increased
the export and fmport of everything in which Faogland was either
abounding or lacking. He achieved the grearest urility by his zeal and
labor in these affairs, and thus in his death he seemed 2 ferce flame
overwhelmed by a grear Aood of water. He was still in possession at
atl his forces and had not fulfilled many vears when he died. Sorrow
came to many through his death and burial ; but since he was outstanding
in his deeds, althongh he is recorded to be dead, the knowledpe of hs
lite well led and his deeds well done has oot been forgotren,

ORIGIN OF THE ANCIENT ROLFE FAMILY

"o the deep interest excited by Pocahontas, bot Lictle is said of hey
husband and his family, The Rolfe family has been in Norfolk, Enge
lamil since Saxon times. 'Rol in Deosmsday Baok owning twenty-eight
carucates? of land ar Horsea nenr Yarmouth. He was one of the many
sivgd] ovners of Danish or Norwegian exormetion lefr andisturbed by
William the Congueror. 1 the old traditien that the mother of
Pocahontas was of Runiet descent should prove m have any foundation,
howe cunous wauld be the wnfon of Rolfe and Pocahontas,™

A parucile was 3 opech Cand as cpld De tiled with & plegigh aed 3 teain of owmo
muE Eeare—i £, 1230 gores,
Tacandinivin



Heacnam HaLL, SpaT or Tee Rocre Fasiy, Norrorg, Eucuasn

The Elizabethan wing to the right is the original houss. Flere Pocahontas
staved on her vislt w0 Englapd in 616,

Bowtixe Hary, Akcestrar, Home oF vHE Bolums Fasmoy, Beianmonn, Exoguasn

Mow n public museurn,
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THE ROLFE FAMILY TREE

Following. is the family tree of the Rolfe family from 1316 o
Mis, Woodedw Wilson. Succeeding blank paves are for the continuation
of fumily brabiches.

{HEACHAM ReEmistor DATES Froy 1558)
Robert Rolfe ( Mentioned in the Herald's Fivitation, 1534)

-
Eustacr—1516-93
oty Joannu Jenner

John—i sh2-61
on 1582 Darothy ( Dorothes ) Mason—1565-1045
{She married again—Robert Redmayne, d. 1625)

|
Sedern Eusrace Edwurd £ eiry
{Who carie to Virgtain) {twin brother of 1501 ({Whe brought
1585-1623 John—i158s-1588) up feis sephow
o (o5t unknown ) 1I"homes atter

Pocnhontas” dearh
a1, 20d Pocakiontns in April, 161y, at Janestown,  and John's recom
(e 1595 2—=Xich, d. 2617) to America)
[

1 gred Jotwe Plerce

I
Elivabeth?

¥

| )
Thomas Ralfe (son of Pocahontas)
m. Jime Poyvthress

|

Jane Rolie

. Colonel Robert Balling
I

Tohu Bolling
. Aary Kennon

|
[ohn Bolling
m. Elizabeth Blair

Johu Bolling
Martha Jefierson

Archibald Bolling
nt, Catherine Payne

|
Archibald Belling
m, Anne E. Wigginton

\‘.’ilTlnm H. Bulling
. Sglﬁc 5. White

Edith Bolling | 1st—Narman Galt
married V 2nd—Woondrow YWilson.
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THE Hussaxe oF JAXE Rovure, GRANUDAUCHTER nF PreanosTas
Frogenitor of the Belling family of Virginia
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wrought into their flesh.” Their religion was nature worship, and their
God ther called "The One Alone,”" who was a God of the sky aml the
sea, @ mysterious spirit interowined with force and power. A force in
action; & power in strepgth, Theirs was a worship of force in all its
manifestations as: the fire that burned, water thar drowned, and the
thunder and hghtming, Even the clouds that swept across the skies and
burst into water over the earth bringing to Iife the zreen of the steeping
forest and the tender blades of corn. Al forces of outward nature, inso
far = they rame into visible contace with their own life, they inrer-
preted as grear beings with whom they had tp contend. YWhen their God
brought evil upon them they called m Okee, and to this God they made
steange sacrifices, In storms they woulid cast offerings into the sea or
river with invacarinns, and before eating “the better sort will take the
first bite and cast it in the hre”

APPENDIX D

In Smith's letter vegarding Pocabontas, which he wrote to Cueen
Anne of "Great Brittanie)" e said (in part) “Some ren vears agoe
(i e Jaouwary 1608) being in Vieginia and taken peisoner by the power
of Powhatan their chiefe King, 1 receved from the greac Saluage
{savage ) exceeding great cournizie, especially from his sonne Manrtaguas,
the most manliest, comeliest, boldest spirit 1 ever saw in a Saluage
(=avage] ; and his sister Pocahontas o . . she hazarded the beating out
of her vwn braines to sane (save) mine, and not only thar, but so
preaniled {prevailed) with her father that I was safely conducted o
Jumes Towne. . . When inconstent Fortune turned our peace to warre,
this tender Virgin would still not spear (spare) to dare to visit us; ansd
by her own iarres (7] have been oft appessed, and our wants still
supplied ; were it the policie of her father thus to employ her, ar the
ordingnee of God thus to make her s instrument, or her extracdinarie
affection to our Nution, I know not - - . being of 30 preat a spitit, how
cuer [ever) her statore.”

Poethontas, in similar fashion, saved Henry Spilman in 1612

L speaking of whit detractors bave called “the exploded stary of
Pocahontas reseuing Captain John Smith,” Mr. Wyndham Robertson
in Pocahomtay and her Descendents, published in 1887, says;

“The hrst story (of Pocahontas’ rescue of Joha Smith) came neces-
sarily (as he was the onlvy white man present) from Captain John
Smith, All the first publishers” parratives of It are his, or fairly referable
to him, These publications are, in the order of dates, his Letter to the
(dueen: 1616; his General History, 1624; Purchas's Pilgrimage, 1626,
and his New England Travels, 1624

so o much emphasis, by those who hive tried to doobt the story, has
been pluced upon the face thar mention of it 12 omitted from “True
Relarion" published in 1618, which was, however, neither published nar
supervised by Smith—the true publisher, being unknown, and parts
of the orginal suppressed, This suppression can be readily nadesstond
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APPENDICES
APPENDIX A

After the gloomy tragedy of 1587 ar Roanoke Istand, m Albermarle
Sound, in what 5 now North Cavolina, with its strange dissppesrance of
the colonists, no further attemprs at sertlement were made by the
English for eighteen years. Gradually, however, new causes arosc to
make colonizgation important and desivable. Enpgland beean to feel that
newly discovered lands might be valuable for homes for thase who could
not find work, and had no means of livelibood. During the fourieenth
and Rfteenth ceaturies faming and pestilence had reduced the number of
people, Tt the population so increased during the sivteenth century that
neither work no wages could be found for all. Far vedrs the farmation
of atock companies for trade in foremin countries was becoming more and
mare popular, England dso desired to break the Spanish monopoly of
commerce in the New Wosld, and o discover gold and other precious
commoditics. Added to this was the hope of finding 2 passage to Indiz,
King James issued Virginia’s first charter in 16ob, and the second n
1haa, which extended the area of the one in 1606, In addition to the
charters, other documents outlining the government of the proposed
colomies show with how much importance Fnglind regarded  these
colonial develapments.

APPENDIX B

O April 2y, 1866 the Association for the Preservation of Vieginia
Antiguities, by permission of the United Stutes Government, placsd
upon the old Lighthouse at Cape Henry a tabler of bronge, surmounee]
by & Latin cros, and bearing these words:

“Near this spor landed April 26, 1607, Captain Gabriel
Archer, Hon. George 5. Perey, Christopher  Newport,
Bartholomew Gosnold, Fdward Muarin Wingheld, with
twenty-five others, who, calling the plage Cape Henry,
planted o cross April 29, 1605,

“Tel gratia Virginia condio,”

Jrom the A, P. V. A Yeare Booke 18¢0-67.)

APPENDIX C

Captain fohp Smich's description of the sovages fovad in Virgins
showed them to be barbarians—oeunning, treacherous, and vindicrive,
They lived in wigwams or arbors built of trees, and dréssed in deer-sking,
the women wearing mentles of keathers, Yexceedingly warme and hand-
same.” Their women “some haue their less and hands, brests and faces
cunningly imbroidered with digerse workes as bedses, serpants, aretheally
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babies, She cortainly would not have been “The Nan-Parveill of Vie
i, as ghe was called, under such circumsrances,

APPENDIX F

Petition of John Raolfe tor permission o marry Pocahoneas, which
reads i part as follows:

“Lert therefore this my well advised protestacion, which here | make
betweene Giod wnd my owne conscience be o sufficient wymes, at the
dreadiull Day of Judgement (when the seerers of all men's hartes shal
be apened 1 to condeme me herein of my chief intent & purpose be not
to stryve with all my power of boddy and mynde in the andertaking ol
s waighty o matter {nos wave leade soe farr foorth as man's weaknes
muy permiytt, with the unbridled desive of carnall affection} for the
gonde of the plantacion, the honoyre of oure countrye, for the glorve ot
God for nyvne owne saluacion, and for the eonuertinge to the true
knowledge of God and Jesus Cheyst an unbelievinge ereature, namely,
Pokahuntus—to whotte my hart and hest thoughte are and have ben g
fonge tine so intangled & mthealled in soe mtricate a Ioborioth, that |
was ever awearied to anwynde iy selfe thereout, But Almighty God
who never faileth those that touly vecate His Holy name, hathe. . .

At your commnnd mose willinge to be desposed.

Jo. Ralfe."
(S, Ashoweiean 830, Fol. 118, 19 Bedleinn Libeary.)

APPENDIX G

Alesander Whittaker, in his letter to his cousing the Minister of Black
Friars" Diridge, Londan, as to the baprsm of Pocnhantas:

"To my verie decre and loving cosxen
sire the colony heve is much better. Siv Thomas Thle, our religious
ared valienr Governor hath . ., by wareee upon our enemies, and kind
usage of our friends . . . browght them to seeke for peace of us which s
mide, and they dare got breake, But that which is best, one Porahontas
ar Muaron, the daughter of Powhatan, s married to an honest and
esereer English gentleman, Maister Rolfe, confesed the faith of Jesus
Christ, and was baptized : which thing Siv Thomas Dale had laboured 5
long time to ground in her” '

APPENDIX H

I the Cowrd and Tiveer of James T, Vel 1, p. 262, Chamberlain
Esq., writing to Sir Dudley Carlton, August 1, 1613, says:

“Ihere i a ship come from Visgini with news of theie well-doing
which pots same [ife 1uta thar actdon that before was almost e the last
enst. They have taken n daughter of a king that was their greatest
enemy as she was going feastivg upan @ Fiver to VISt certain friends;
for whose ransame the father ofiers whatsoever 16 in lng power, and to
beconie their friend, and to bring them where they shall meet wath gold
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bBeciuse prospective colonfsts might become fearful of adventuring to 2
new country whore such savagery existed.

APPENDIX E

Jamestown s desceibed about the time of Pocahoneas' marriage
(161 in Hamor's of Prue Disconrse of the Present Estate of Flrginia,
prioted in London in 16715, a5 follows:

"The Towne itselfe by the care and projudence (providence ) of Siv
Thiomas Gares, who fur the most part had his chiefest residence there,
is reduced fnto o handseme forme, and hath @ it two falre rowes of
houses; all of framed timber, two stories and an upper parrett or corne
lafr high, besides three large and substuntial storehuoses, joyned to-
wether in lengeh some hundreed and twenty foat, and in breadth forty,
anel this towne hrth beea lately newly and strongly mupaled wod o faiee
platforme for Oroance (guns) in the West Bulworke raised : there are
also witheut this towne in the lsland some very plessant and beautiful
houses, two Blockhouses to ubserve and warch least the Inidians ar any
time 2hould swim ouer (over) the buck rieur {river) and ¢ome oo che
Leland, und cortain other farm houses,”

Arvtempts have been mude from time to time to diseredit Pocalontas
and her romantic story. These have all been ably answered by Wynd-
ham Hebertson in his Pocabantas vad Her Deseendants, published by
J. N, Randolph and English in 1887, and ceprinted by Jermans Incor-
porated for the Green Bootman, he most recent statement abanr
Pocahontas in o well-knowa magazine, has omiteed any questioning o
her assistance to John Stith, her bringivng food to the starving colonists.
her actual marriaze to John Kolfe, and of the child, Uhomus, Eving and
returning to Virginia to found & tomily of distinguished descendants,
but states that she was married first to an Indian and had three Indian
children, before she marred Johin Raolfe.

This statement was based upon a phease used by Sreachey, Secretary
to the Colany, in his Higtery af Travaile inte Virgemia.  He mentions a
mErriage Cstme two years since to @ Captain Kocouns” Strachey wrate
his Travaile intw Dieginig some vears after his rerurn 1o England, and
after Pocahontas’ marriage to Joln Rolfe, He wrote i the present
tenae in his Lravaife ol things which ook pliee while he was in Vidginis
and things which happened later, so he probably referved to Pacahontas’
marviage to John Rolfe, mismking the name of her hushand, There
was only a lapse of time of about two and a half vears when Pocahontas
was ot in tigdte contact with the colonists, and she had oo yonng
baby either just before or affer she came to Jamestown, so, as she was
very young, wearing the ceremonial clothes of a child customary to
Indian children, during fohn Smith's stay ot Jamestown, the whale
story seems to be completly discredited, In addition to this there is the
snmplere vespect accorded her both in Virginia and o England by the
Oueen wnd Court, 25 well as the interest taken m her by the Reverend
Alevander Whittaker and the Keverend Richard Bucle—she lived in
Whittaker's family while a hostage at Jamestown—uwhich seems all
unlikely it she had been i@ marvied woman with a familv of Indiso
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APPENDIX L

The best existing memorial of Pocahontas s undoubtedly the
memory of her, which i cherished by all who know her story, but there
is yet some personal property in the form of a set of mussel shell ear-
rings, said (by good authoritv) to have been owned and worn by the
Indian Princess. Each s formed of 2 double shell, of the rare white
type, tound on the Eastern shore of Beliring Straits. Double shell ear-
rings were universally worn among the American Indians, but the white
variety were peserved exclusively for the adornment of a chosen few.
The princely sholls of Pocahontas' are set n silver rims, inlaid with
smill steel points, which would suggest that they were re-set in Ingland.
An interesting tradition concerning these earrings s that they were ressct
tor Pacahontas by the Duke of Northumberland, brother of George
Percy.

APPENDIX M

Lt is not known who painted the Booton Hall partraie of Pocahoneas,
but it was engraved by Simeon de Passe, whose family came from the
Low Countries, and numbered among its members eeveral engravers. e
was presented to the lost Peter Elwin of Hooton Hall, Nortolk, who
wis born in 1730, and died in 1708, and who was a decendant of the
daughter and heiress of Anthony Ralte of Tutomgron, whe married an
Elwin, The portrait is two feet six and & half inches high, and two
feet ane inch wide, aid bears the inscription:

“Matoska aling Rebecka Filia potentiss Prine Powhatan
Tenp. Vieginia,"

APPENDIX N

The Sedgeford Hall portrait was formerly at “Heacham Hall”
It represents Pocahontas with her little son, and i3 4 spirited and most
interesting picture, The tunic is crimson, and the lower dress olive
reeen, amd the armaments of silver; The famoos shell earrings are in
er ears, and a string of pearls around her neck. This portrait was
purchased by the head of the Rolte family from a Mrs. Charlton, who
stated that “her husband had bought it in Amerien.” Now in King's
Lynn Museum, Norfolk, England.
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munes. hey proposad anto him three conditions:—Tao deliver all the
English fugitives; to render all magner of arms or weapons of theirs
that are come to his hands; ao to give them 300 quarters of corn,
The first two he pecformed readily, and promiseth the other at their
hiarvest if his daughrer may be well used in the meantime, "

Chamberlain, writing in 162b: “Sir Thomas Dale is arrived trom
Virginia and broveht with him somse ren or twelve ald and vonge of thar
countrie, among whom the most remarquable person s Pocahontas
(daughter of a Kinpe, or Cacique® of rhar countrie] marnied to one
Rolfe an Englishman”

APPENDIX 1

Bishup Meade, in his CHd Churchey and  Familier of Virginia,
Val, I, p. 135, stures that after her { Pocahontas') death a letrer to
the London Company, written in 1617, from Virginia: says, " Powhatan
gors ghout wisiting his country, takmg his plersure in good friendship
wirh us; sorry for the death of his davgheer, bat giad her son in living.
S0 does Opechancanough., They both wish to see the boy, bur we dao
nat wish him o come to Vieginia uatil he 35 2 man,”  (See alse letter of
Joli Rolfe to Sir Edwyn Sandys, of June 8, 1617 from Jamestown—-
Ferrar Papers—Magdalene College, Cambridge, published in Firginin
Hitorica! Magazoee, Vol X, p. 139, 1003.)

Pocahanras did not have the opportunity of bidding good-bve 2o her
father, as he was not in the vicinity of Jamestown at the time of her
departire tor Fngland, She pever saw bim again, His death iz recorded
ut abour 1018, He was sivceeded by his erippled brocher Ohprechapan,
and on the death of this brother Opechancanough became King.

APPENDIX |

John Rolfe was killed 15 the horsible massacre of 1622, near
Henrien, (It s interesting to note that Pocihoatas died emong the
Engtish peaple, while Rolfe fell a victim to Indians, under Opechan-
canougli, his wife's uncle.) Rolfe married thyee times, Pacahontas being
his second wife, and his third was Jane Pierce, of Virginia, by whom
he had a daughter Elizabeth.

Thomas Rolie, san of Johr Rolfe and Pocahontas, retumed
Virginia after he bocame a man. He was o person of usefuluess an
stinding in the Colony, where he carvied en his father's work in exporr-
ing tobacco. In the year 1641 he was gmven, by his kinsman Openchan-
canough, @ tract of land known as Smith's Fort on the south side of the
James River. Fe marcied June Poyvthress, amd from these owo are
descended some of the most mteresting and distinguished families of
Virginia, among them being the Bollings, Eidriges, Randolphs, Guys,
Tuckers, and many othees, Jane, davghter of Jane and Thonus Rolfe
married Colonel Roberr Bolling, an active planter, who ook a large pore
in politics and affairs of his communtiy, (The second Mrs. Woodrow
Wilson was a Miss Bolling, being a direct descendant. )

*Ciciqur—a Hative ehick
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Note

Far praot of Pocshiontas’ marriage, son, and other descendants, see
W, G, Stanaed on V' Pocahontas,” The Richiond News Leader, June 2,
1022.

For Relte Family Tree in Lngland sees Firgha Aapasine of His
tory awd Biograplhy, Vol 21, 107, Alwo from Heacham Recorde kindly
furnished The Assoeiation for the Preservation of Viegini Antiguities
by Miss Darothy Neville Rolfe of London, England,

Wendham Rubertson in Preodentas and Her Descondnntr savs that
* Jahn Balling 111 morried Afarthe | offerson, skrer of President Thoiies
Jeffersan, In Mes Woodrew Wilsor's recently published  biography
My Memeirs, she gives the wife of John Bolling as Mary Jefferson.

Mres. Wosdrow VWilson's deseent from  Pocahoutas 5 given i
Rabertsan's Pocalantas and Her Descondants, pulilished in 1885, down
to her grandfather, Avclabald Bolling, who mareied Anne E, Wigginton,
The descenduntz were not carried further in this volume than that
generation,
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